## Contact

weijunshiow@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/shiow-wei-jun (LinkedIn)

### **Top Skills**

Project Planning JavaScript Node.js

### Languages

German (Elementary) Chinese (Native or Bilingual) English (Native or Bilingual)

### Certifications

Professional Scrum Master I (PSM I) AWS Certified Developer – Associate

# Shiow Wei Jun

Software Engineer Singapore

# Summary

Full stack developer. Passionate about writing code to solve realworld problems.

Technologies I work with include:

Node.js, React, Gatsby, Angular, Ruby on Rails, django, express. Database experience with Redis, PostgreSQL, MySql, MongoDb, . Experience with with AWS, Firebase, Netilfy Langauges used: Go, Python, Java, Javascript, Typescript, Solidity PSM I Certified, AWS Developer Associate Certified

Interested in Blockchain DApps on the Ethereum network.

# Experience

DBS Bank Software Engineer September 2021 - Present (7 months) Singapore

Accenture ASEAN Software Engineer September 2019 - August 2021 (2 years)

• Conceptualise, design, implement and test front-end and back-end based applications in a decoupled IT environment.

• Working closely with clients using Agile Methodology to design and deliver highly adaptive products to clients needs and providing close change management support through training and design documentation

• Proficient in custom application development with Typescript Angular, Postman, user interface BDD testing tools and is also PSM I Scrum Master certified

Wistec Engineers & Associates Engineering Consultant March 2018 - March 2019 (1 year 1 month)

Page 1 of 3

#### Singapore

Focus on delivering excellent client support by managing construction projects from start to end. First-hand experience with all stages of the project process •Managed and completed multiple projects from various industry (F&B, Retail, Healthcare, Manufacturing, Commercial Offices, Fitness, Agricultural, Residential

•Gathered requirements from clients and formulating engineered solutions for construction

•Liaise with Government Institutions (PUB, SPPG, SLA) for approval of project plans

•Worked closely with team members to create design deliverables

•Responsible and carried out projects in close partnership with clients and contractors

### Jardine Schindler Group Graduate Field Engineer Programme September 2017 - March 2018 (7 months) Singapore

Field Engineer Development Programme:

Extensively acquire technical knowledge of Schindler's product lines. Carry out business functions of the company. Manage and lead field technicians. Achieve productive work schedule.

#### New installation Department:

- · Installation, Testing and Commissioning of lifts
- Testing and Commissioning of escalator units

# CTM International Consultants Pte Ltd

Intern

August 2016 - November 2016 (4 months)

Project Management Team

- · Understand Client's and Consultants' requirements for the project
- Tender and Quotation, Source of Material Price
- Liaise and secure all documentation from consultants pertaining to works, costs and additional costs.
- · Develop and submit costs for variations
- · Develop and submit the final accounts

• Drafted and prepared Project Execution Plan for approval to local statutory board (MPA)

· Conducted, collected and complied data from site surveys

### Dragages Singapore Pte Ltd Mechanical & Electrical Intern January 2016 - June 2016 (6 months) New Futura Project, 18 Leonie Hill Road, 239199

• Manage & coordinate with sub-contractors in both technical issues and management issues

- Monitor the progress of Plumbing, Sanitary, ACMV and Gas services and accelerate the speed of work
- Coordinate with façade, structure engineer, landscape to interface M&E services
- Design or rectify the consultant's design of routing of services.
- Keep track of on-site issues and solving construction problems with subcontractors
- Studied and familiarized with Plumbing, Gas, Sanitary, ACMV, Single Line Diagrams and Fire Protection Diagrams
- Assist client in quality control through site inspections

# Education

National University of Singapore Bachelor's Degree, Mechanical Engineering · (2013 - 2017)

General Assembly Software Engineering · (2019 - 2019)